
From: Constantine & Co. [constantinesoli@optusnet.com.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2008 11:20 AM 
To: Tenancies, Retail 
Subject: Market for Retail Tenancy Leases in Australia 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 

RE:       THE MARKET FOR RETAIL TENANCY LEASES IN 
AUSTRALIA 

 
                        PRODUCTIVITY COMMISSION DRAFT REPORT 
 
 
 
Mortgagee consents for commercia/retail leases serve no worthwhile purpose and add 
an unreasonbale expense upon the tenants/landlords.   
 
Average Mortgagee consent costs vary between $400.00 to $600.00 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards 
 
John Constantine 
 
Constantine & Co.  
 
Solicitors 
 
Tel:   9553 1255 
 
Fax:  9553 1249 
 
constantinesoli@optusnet.com.au 
 
 
 
NOTICE: This message and any attached files may contain information that is 
confidential and/or subject of legal privilege intended only for use by the intended 
recipient.  If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately and 
delete the original email and all copies. 
 
 
 
 


